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PR Assist

From: Glen Helen Raceway [Lori=GlenHelen.com@mail160.atl81.rsgsv.net] on behalf of Glen 
Helen Raceway [Lori@GlenHelen.com]

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 12:28 PM
To: =?utf-8?Q??=
Subject: February Camping Auction Officially Over

Glen Helen News!  Is this email not displaying correctly? 
View it in your browser.  

 

 

New Premium RV camping spots and pads are 

available for bidding on! 

 

Premium RV camping spots are all facing the track and have the best 

views. 

Refer to the area highlighted in the photo to see where our premium spots are located.  

Spots that are available from now until March 31:  

RV Spots: 467, 468, 473, 474, 479, 480, 485, 486 

RV Pads: 602, 607, 610 
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Thank you to everyone who bid on premium RV camping spots and 

pads in the first round of auctions! 

 

Congratulations to the following people who had the highest bids and won premium RV 

camping spots:  

mike148, jeffmaginn, RachelTrackett, 510racer, moto62z, vrrrroom, grruesdi, robert st john, 

wardenracing, moto62z, blantos, motocross 
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For our premium RV camping spots auction: http://www.glenhelen.com/national/premium-rv-

camping-auction/ 

For more information on camping: http://www.glenhelen.com/national/tickets-and-camping/ 

 

Good luck to everyone bidding this month! 

 

www.GlenHelen.com 

 

 follow on Twitter | like us on Facebook | forward to a friend   

  

About Glen Helen: Owned and operated by Bud Feldkamp and known as a world class racing facility, 

Glen Helen Raceway is the premier Off-Road Racing facility in Southern California. The 256 acre park, 

located near the San Bernardino County town of Devore, has featured Motocross, Sand Drags, Short and 

Long Course Buggies & Trucks, AMA 125/250 MX Nationals, Pro ATV Racing, Off Road G.P. and 

Endurance races, Red Bull X-Fighters events, FIM United States Grand Prix events and World 

Championship Motocross events. 


